Girdwood Land Use Committee 
Meeting Notes in blue
July 12, 2005 Regular meeting


Meeting called to order: 7:00 pm, thirteen people were present.
 Agenda Item LUC 0507-01: Officer reports, minutes approval and LUC comments and actions as necessary
Chairman - nothing to report.
Vice Chair - absent.
Secretary - Motion to approve the minutes from the June meeting. 
1.  Twiname   2.  Zaccaro    PASSED (6-0-0)

We all agreed to move Alison Rein's agenda item to the front so she wouldn't have to sit through the whole meeting with her small child.

Agenda Item LUC 0507-06:  Alison Rein, arein@fs.fed.us
The Forest Service has applied for an easement from  HLB for a trailhead at approx. mile 2.9 (about 1/4 mile downhill from the road  into the Mine), on the downhill side of the road.  Art Eash told me to present this to Land Use  for their approval, then it should get sent on to GBOS.  Trailhead would accommodate up to twenty (20)  vehicles, have an outhouse (vault toilet) and interpretive / informational signs.
We (USFS) initially planned to build this trailhead  on the uphill side of the road- which is still Forest Service Land, but I was not able to fit a road into this side under 12% slope. 

From:   Alison M Rein [arein@fs.fed.us] 
Sent:   Friday, June 24, 2005 9:37 AM
To:     ron@burson.org; afkes@uaa.alaska.edu; frankcm@muni.org
Subject:        agenda item LUC & gird trails: 
I'd like to have the following on the agenda's for the July meetings: 
Approval/support of grant application for reconstruction of Alyeska Highway Bike Trail, between the Forest Service Driveway and Crow Creek Road. 
Background: Girdwood Trails is one of the named trails in the Fiscal Year 2005 Omnibus Appropriations Act sponsored by Senator Stevens.  The Act included a section called "Alaska Trails Initiative" with a 4 million dollar allotment.  Sixteen named trails or facilities were listed, including "Girdwood Trails"  The Girdwood Trails committee developed a prioritized list in December 2003 when another funding opportunity was imminent, and the Alyeska Bike Path improvement was on the top of the list at this time.  The pathway has deteriorated over time, due to culvert heaving, cutting and patching to install utilities, and frost heave. Presently many bicyclists are using the roadway shoulder because of the uneven, bumpy condition of the pathway.  Grant applications are due in by July 22. 

We may further narrow down or prioritize the application in order to be more competitive for an award, and will look at the bike path for the most needy section.  If there's any opportunity to get funds from other sources so that the entire pathway could be restored, the unit cost will be lower than doing it in small sections. 

I will be present at both meetings to answer any questions regarding this proposal. 

I understand recommendations from the 2 committees are forwarded on to GBOS for their consideration, so there would not be time for a resolution from GBOS to be included in our grant application.   I hope we can discuss how to have GBOS support included in our grant application. 

Motion:  That we go ahead and approve this parking easement with the opportunity to see the design for review when it's ready. 
1.  Powers  2.  Zaccaro  PASSED (9-0-2)

 Agenda Item LUC 0502-03: (Case Number: 2005-096); Planning & Zoning Commission and Assembly Hearing Date: Wednesday, Jul 20, 2005; Petitioner: Municipality of Anchorage; Detail: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 21.09, GIRDWOOD LAND USE REGULATIONS, AMENDING THE ZONING MAP ACCORDINGLY, AND AMENDING CHAPTER 21.40 TO ADD GIRDWOOD USE DISTRICTS. (old business from February, March, April, May and June meetings) The resolution passed by the LUC at the May 10, 2005 meeting is as follows: In keeping with the deliberative process move forward with the May 18 & 21 Public meetings and then decide at the July LUC meeting how best to move forward and that we be allocated a minimum of 30 days to review the next draft. 
Text of the letter sent by the GBOS to the Land Use Committer on May 17, 2005 is as follows: 
On Monday, May 16, 2005, the Girdwood Board of Supervisors ("GBOS") voted unanimously on a resolution to forward the recommendations from the May 18, 2005 and May 21, 2005 work sessions and the May 25,2005 GBOSILUC joint meeting to the Municipality's Planning Department, so that the planning folks can complete the Chapter 9, Title 21 public review draft and remain on their timetable to complete Chapter 9 in 2005. 
This resolution is at odds with the portion of the Land Use Committee ("LUC") resolution 0502-03, which sought to defer action on Chapter 9, Title 21 until the July LUC meeting. 
Please be advised that the GBOS took this action in the hopes of keeping Chapter 9 on schedule because the GBOS felt, after much discussion, that it is critical to keeping other large projects in Girdwood on schedule. The GBOS felt that the delay of one (1) year in the Title 21 project would be detrimental to these other projects. The GBOS also felt that, in light of all the recent interest in Chapter 9, that it was in the community's best interest to "keep the ball rolling" and to urge the community members to work diligently in the next few weeks to arrive at a draft that would be acceptable to all concerned. 
After all the recent discussion, the GBOS feels that the current draft of Chapter 9, Title 21 which is the product of almost four (4) years of effort on the part of the subcommittee, is approaching that "golden mean", and that with a little more effort the community can have a finished draft. 
Resolutions passed by the LUC at the June 14, 2005 meeting are as follows: 
The Girdwood LUC wishes the Assembly to consider some type of grandfather rights for property owners who have improved properties which were constructed or whose plans were approved for construction prior to the passage of Chapter 9 of Title 21. In addition it is requested that Planning & Zoning and the Assembly have an expedited and less costly variance process for Girdwood property owners impacted by the changes brought on by passage of these regulations. 1)John Gallup 2)Kevin McDermott - PASSED (11-0-0)

Motion: Put GBOS on notice that the LUC may be forwarding additional comments / recommendations on the proposed Chapter 9 of Title 21 for the July 18, 2005 meeting and for the Planning and Zoning hearing on July 20, 2005. 
1) Larry Daniels 2) John Gallup Passed: Yea 11; Nay 0; Abstain 0

In view of the above information, GBOS Rules and Procedures, LUC Operating Principles and previous action by the LUC and the GBOS, the LUC will consider and take action as deemed appropriate.

Steve Halverson said he will email his comments regarding fences.  (no email received yet)  He wants to maintain Girdwood's current unfenced look.  After some discussion, it was agreed to reduce the new standard from 30% to 20%.

Motion:  to change the June Draft, Page 80, I. Fences and Walls, Paragraph 1 to read "Fences up to eight (8) feet in height are permitted in side and rear setback areas, where needed for child safety, privacy, security, or animal control.  However, in no case shall fences extend into more than one setback and for more than 20% of the total linear perimeter of the lot.  Fences are prohibited in the front setback."  1.Halverson/2.Powers PASSED (7-2-2)

Marco Zaccaro thought that the parking lot landscaping paragraph in the June Draft would make parking lots 25% bigger.  After some discussion, a change was agreed on.

Motion: to change the June Draft, Page 83, 6. Parking Lot Landscaping to read "Public and private parking lots shall have a twenty foot landscaped break in any line of parking spaces over twenty cars long and a minimum fifteen foot landscaped strip between every other double-loaded bay of cars.  For parking lots over 140 spaces or less than 60, a landscaped strip twenty feet in width shall be required between every other bay."  
1.  Zaccaro  2.  Powers   PASSED (6-0-5)

Then Larry Daniels handed out a list of changes he wanted on behalf of Alyeska Resort.  After some discussion, Larry's list was adopted with a few amendments.  Here is the list as amended...
AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 21.09.030
ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW PROCEDURES
(Page 7)
E.        Area Master Plan
 
            3.         Procedures
 
                        e.         Submittal Requirements
Amendment is delete “and/or the Director”
 
(Page 8)
                                    iv.        
Amendment is add “mapping of 1” = 200’ or as required by Director”
 
v.         Amendment is change text to “A general description of the existing vegetation, [habitat], and soils in the petition area [if required by Director];
 
vi.        Amendment is to add “existing trails”
 
viii.      Amendment is to add “Traffic Study, if required by Director”
 
Add the following sections:
 
xiv.      An analysis of offsite impacts for utilities and public services including impacts to public schools, fire and police services if required by Director;
 
xv.       Detailed discussion of conformance with GAP, Transportation Plan, Trail Plan and other current Girdwood Area Planning documents, if required by Director;
 
xvi.      Compliance with 21.09.030 C.
 
 (Page 11)
 
Amendment is change Planning to Plan.
F.         Development Master Plan
 
(Page 12)
 
            3.         Procedures
 
e.         Submittal Requirements
 
Amendment in second paragraph is to delete “and/or the Director”
 
(Page 13)
 
x.         Amendment is “add compliance with 21.09.030 C.
 
(Page 40)
 
A.        Table of Allowed Uses
 
            1.         Explanation of Table Abbreviations
 
d.         Conditional Uses
Amendment is add “When Area Master Plans and Master Plans are approved by Title 21, they will be substituted for Conditional Uses where noted in the Table.
 
(Page 45)
 
            5.         Table of Allowed Uses
Amendment to change only the Residential gR 4, gR 5 and Resort gR ST1 and gR ST2
 
#1 Refers to an “Area Master Plan”
#2 Refers to a “Master Plan”
 
	Use Type
	gR
4
	gR
5
	gR
ST1
	gR
ST2

	Dwelling, multiple-family (>8-20/acre)
	2 or
C
	2 or
C
	2
 
	2
 

	Dwelling, multiple-family (>20/acre)
	 
	 
	1&2
 
	1&2
 


 
(Page 43)
 
            5.         Table of Allowed Uses
Amendment to change only the Resort gR ST1, gR ST2 and GW
 
#1 Refers to an “Area Master Plan”
#2 Refers to a “Master Plan”
 
	Use Type
	gR
ST1
	gR
ST2
	G
W

	Alpine ski facility
	1&2
 
	1&2
 
	1&2
 

	Non-motorized general outdoor recreation, commercial
	1&2
 
	1&2
 
	 


 
(Page 46)
 
            5.         Table of Allowed Uses
Amendment to change only the Resort gR ST1 and, gR ST2
 
#1 Refers to an “Area Master Plan”
#2 Refers to a “Master Plan”
 
	Use Type
	gR
ST1
	gR
ST2

	Hotel
	1&2
 
	1&2
 


 
(Page 75)
 
            6.         Planting Materials and Re-vegetation of Disturbed Areas
 
                        a.         Disturbed Areas
Amendment to add “Use of erosion control blankets or netting are not required on ski trails.
 
Motion:  to adopt Larry's list of changes as amended
1.  Daniels  2.  Powers   Passed (8-0-1)


 Agenda Item LUC 0506-03 (Case number 2005-082) Hearing Date: Monday, Jul 11, 2005; Petitioner: Tim Cabana; Request Detail: A conditional use for parking calculations, landscaping and sign regulations for a hotel. Alpine View Estates Phase 1, Tract A-2C. Located on the south side of the Alyeska Highway, west of Timberline Drive in Girdwood; 

Tim Cabana didn't attend, no action was taken.

 Agenda Item LUC 0507-03 (Case number S11387-1) Hearing Date July 11, 2005; Petitioner: Glacier City Development, LLC, Jeffrey & Eileen Demain, Girdwood, AK 99587; Vacation of a 20 foot Telecommunication & Electric easement; Location: East of Crow Creek Road, south of California Creek Way, north of Alyeska Avenue and west of Ski View Road, This item is on the agenda in the event the hearing date at the Planning and Zoning Commission is continued. Unless it is continued petitioner need not be present. Action will be taken as deemed appropriate by the LUC.

Marco Zaccaro represented them.  He said no action was required from LUC.

 Agenda Item LUC 0507-04 (Case number S11394-1) Hearing date: Monday, Aug 01, 2005; Petitioner: Anthony Restivo, Girdwood, AK 99587; Request: To subdivide one lot into two lots west of Alyeska Highway and south of DeEtte Circle

Larry Daniels talked to Planning and Zoning.  They don't object.  No representative was present.  No action taken.  Forward to GBOS without comment.
 
 Agenda Item 0507-05 (Case number 2005-108) Hearing Date: Monday, Sep 12, 2005; Petitioner: Per Bjorn-Roli, Anchorage, AK 99511, Request: A conditional use to allow a 12 plex multiple family residential structure in the R-11 zoning district. Alyeska Subdivision, Block 6A, Lot 11A (Now platted as Lot 11B). Located on Garmisch Drive;

Per didn't attend.  Item postponed till August.

Marco Zaccaro initiated a discussion about allowing living space to be built on top of arcade space.  No motions resulted.

Diane Powers initiated a discussion about the problem of abandoned vehicles.  No motions resulted.

Meeting adjourned 9:00 PM
